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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Kathleen Allen <KATA@modrall.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 9:28 AM
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
Cc: Earl E. DeBrine; 'Kerry.McEniry@chevron.com'; 'sjclark@chevron.com'; 'tcude@mewbourne.com'
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Withdrawal of Protest re Administrative Application of Mewbourne Oil Company for 

proposed Jett 36 Fee SWD #1 
Attachments: 6-21-22 L NMOCD re Chevron's Withdrawal of Protest re Admin App MOC for proposed Jett 36 Fee 

SWD #1.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and are expecting 
this message and know the content is safe.  

 

Good morning:  Attached is a letter dated today to you from Earl E. DeBrine, Jr. regarding the above‐referenced matter. 
 
Please contact me if you have any trouble opening the attachment. 
 
Thank you, 
Kat 

 
Kathleen Allen 
Legal Assistant to Earl E. DeBrine, Jr., Chris Killion & Bayard Roberts 

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com 
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103‐2168 
500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102 
O: 505.848.1800 Ext. 1671 | F: 505.848.9710 
 




